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From: 	 Siske Van Niekerk <siskevn@caxton.co.za> 
Sent: 	 20 November 2014 01:13 PM 
To: 	 gp.alberton.commoff@saps.gov.za;'GP:BrackendokAins SC' 
Cc: 	 carina van de wait; christiaan welthagen 
Subject: 	 FW: Walk against crime - December 6 

Importance: 	 High 

Good day Sgt Moloi and Sgt Nkuna 

Please could you provide a response via email that you have received this invitation and:  that you will be taking 
part? 

am also hoping that it is possible that the Station ComManders would be able to write - a letter (on letterhead if 
possible) that you will be taking part in this.  event. We would really appreciate it if you cbuici confirm your 

• attenclarice. 

Kind regards 
Siske van Niekerk 
Albertan Record Reporter 
Tell: 011 724 7048 
Celi:• 071 477 3055 
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From: Carina Van Der Walt [mailto:cvdwalt@caxton.co.za]  
Sent: 17 November 2014 01:46 PM 
To: 'gp.albetton.commoff@saps.gov.za'; 1GPEast-RandBrackendowns@saps.gov.zat 
Cc: itammydp@mweb.co.zal; 'Natalie Maree'; igp.alberton.sc@saps.govizal; 'Christiaan Weltha 
Subject: Walk against crime - December 6 
Importance: High 

Good morning Sergeant Nkuna, Sergeant Moioi 

As you are all aware, the RECORD will be hosting a walk against crime in support of the Alberton and Bracken SAPS 
on Saturday, December 6. 

We start at 09:00 from the Alberton Rugby Club and then walk to Alberton SAPS where we would like to hand over 
something to our station commanders. From there we return to the Rugby Club. Please make the necessary 
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arrangements for the station commanders to be available for the handover and kindly confirm these arrangements 
in writing soonest. 

We would also like to request for members of Alberton SAPS to join us on the day, should they be available. 

The Alberton Trauma Unit would like to set up a table at Alberton Police Station on the day to use as a water point 
and to distribute information about the Trauma Unit. Please make contact with Tammy (included in this e-mail) to 
sort out the final arrangements for this. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Carina van der Walt 
Editor: Alberton Record / Southern Courier / Comaro Chronicle 
Tel: 011 724. 7000 
Cell: 083 411 7146 
Fax: 011 907 9348 

Newspaper On tine wwN.y. tookiacat. . za 
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From: 	 Clyde <clydem@caxton.co.za> 

Sent: 	 24 November 2014 10:39 AM 

To: 	 carina van der wait; 'christiaan weithagent; 'Natalie Maree' 

Subject: 	 Mayor 

Hi Carina 

I spoke to Zweli this morning from the mayor's office, he said that he will be there, so thought it would be a great 

idea to do a follow up article that says come join the mayo for our Walk. 

HE said the mayor office does not issue motivational letter for the EMPD for authorization and permission, but 

spoke to Christiaan and he said he will try and use Zweli's last e-mail for Johan from the EMPD. 

Regards 

Clyde 



Ia on Terrace, Terrace Building, New Redruth, Alberton 
PO Box 136060, Alberton North 1456 

Office Tel 011 724 7000 
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20 November 2014 

Dear, 

Did you know? 

Over the past 18 years South Africa has lost an estimated R650 billion to corruption 

Over 161 000 people have been murdered in South Africa since 2004 

And over 400 drug related crimes are reported daily 

Corruption, theft, murder, rape and so much more happens in our neighbourhoods' every day and we want to show 

the local organisations fighting crime in our area that we stand behind them! 

The Alberton Record would like to invite you to join us on Saturday 6 December at the Alberton Rugby Club at 9am 

to walk in solidarity with fellow Albertonians to UNITE AGAINST CRIME. 

Please see the details attached for more information about the walk. The walk is FREE  so please feel free to bring 

your family and friends, work colleagues and staff to join in. 

egister to w with us: All you have to do is SiVIS "WALK" and your full name 

— to 36396 
(SMS charged at R1.50) 

What happens after the walk?  

After the walk we would like to extend our invitation to you to enjoy a day of fun with your family at Alberton Day & 

Music Festival which will also be taking place at the Alberton Rugby Club & Sport Grounds. Purchase tickets through 

the Alberton Record and not only will a discounted rate will apply, we will also donate a portion of the proceeds 

from ticket sales to non-profit organisations fighting crime in Alberton. 

The day includes kiddies rides, flea market, food stalls, local performers including Karlien van Jaarsveld, Theuns 

Jordaan, The Parlotones and more. 
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Time: 09:00 Date: Saturday 06 December 2014 Distance: 5km 
.Venue: Alberton Rugby Club & Sport Grounds, 

Cnr Second 8, Braun Str, Verwoerd Park 
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For more information about the event and to advertise in our 
Unite Against Crime Feature 

email: united@caxton.co.za  or call 011 724-7000 
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OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE MAYOR 

Eutawlent Metropolitan Municipality 115-t Floor Civic Centre 
Cllr Queen and Cross Streets( Cern6ston j  PO Box 145 I Gerrnistoni 1400 

Tel: +27 11.999 0906/7 1 Fax: +27 11 999 1564 I Website: www.elwrhuleni.gov.za  

Enquiries Xolisile Mkwanaz_i 
Tel 	• 011 999 0906 
Fax 	: 011 999 1564 
En-lad 	: 

loran 
,( 	TO: 	Neil Diamond 

FROM: 	Xolisile Mkwanazi 

Date: 	20 November 2014 

SUBJECT: 	INVITATION TO ALBERTON WALK AGAINST CRIME 

The above matter bears reference. 

We wish to acknowledge with thanks your letter dated 14th  November 2014. 

Please note that your matter is receiving attention and we will revert to you in due course. 

Trust:you- will find the above in order. 

Yours sincerely, 

Xolisile Mkwanazi 

Office of the Executive Mayor 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments:  

Carina Van Der Walt <cvciwalt@caxton.co.za> 
17 November 2014 12:37 PM 
•1 Christiaan Welthagen'; 'Natalie Maree' 
FW: Article 
DA unites with Alberton against crime.docx; _Certification_htm 

FYI — will publish this next week 0 

Carina van der Walt 
Editor: Alberton Record / Southern Courier / Colmar° Chronicle 
Tel: 011 724 7000 
Cell: 083 411 7146 
Fax: 011 907 9348 

y 	• 	 A 	 , 
From: Bruna Haipel [mailto:bruna.haipel@absamail.co.za]  
Sent: 17 November 2014 11:49 AM 
To: 'Carina Van Der Walt' 
Subject: FW: Article 

Hi Carina 
Here is an article in support of your walk against crime. 
We are aiming to have a large contingency of our supporters at the walk. 
Do we have to register everyone by name? 

Would you be able to publish this article? 
Many thanks 
Bruna 



DA unites with Alberton against crime 

As residents of Alberton begin to join Alberton Day ce►ebrations, the Democratic Alliance (DA) in 
Alberton will unite with other stakeholders and residents for a 5km walk against crime on Saturday 
December 6. 

The decision to unite came naturally for the party considering Alberton is represented by three 
ward councillors; Ward 37 Councillor Bruna Haipel, Ward 38 Councillor Estelle Visser and Ward 94 
Councillor Michael Basch, who is also the DA's Spokesperson for Community Safety in Ekurhuleni. 

"Being part of this great initiative by the Alberton Record brings us great honour; we are humbled 
to be part of such an occasion," Ward 37 DA Branch Chairperson, Malcolm Maifala said. 

"Taking lead from our national structure where Federal Leader Helen Zille along with other leaders 
took a stand against crime a few weeks ago, we are here to stand -together with the community and 
other stakeholders in a fight against crime," Maifaia. explained. 

Along with Ward councillors and Branch Chairpersons in Ward 37, 38 and 94 the DA will be joined 
by Member of Provincial Legislature, Neil Campbell, PR Councillors Vicky Lawrence, Samantha 
Nair and their supporters. 

The DA welcomes the attendance of other Ekurhuleni councillors such as Neil Diamond and the 
Mayor of Ekurhuleni, Clr Mondli Gungubele. 

Maifala emphasised, "This event is not about politics, it is about bringing the community together in 
a fight against crime and we would like to thank and congratulate the Alberton Record for 
organising this event." 
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From: 
	

Carina Van Der Walt <cvdwaft@caxton.co.za> 
Sent: 
	

24 November 2014 07:58 AM 
To: 
	

'Christiaan Welthagen'; 'Natalie Maree' 
Subject: 
	

Alberton SAPS and crime Walk: URGENT MEETING 

Importance: 	 High 

Good Morning — I had a call from a Pieter — The Alberton Station Commander wants to meet with us tomorrow at 

15:30 in her office at Alberton SAPS -- I said it is ok — we will he there. 

Carina van der Walt 
Editor: Atherton Record / Southern Courier / Comaro Chronicle 
Tel: 011 724 7000 
Cell: 083 411 7146 
Fax: 011 907 9348 

Online wviryi.iooklocal.-co.za   
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